
 

1 | Page 

 

         

  PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

200 LUNDY LANE BLAIRSDEN, CALIFORNIA 96103 

PHONE:  530-836-1953 FAX:  530-836-2963 TOLL FREE:  877-377-1953 

Email – jillian.pecsd@gmail.com 
Web-www.pecsd.org 

 

REGULAR 

BOARD MEETING 

AGENDA 

December 9, 2020 

9:00 AM 

 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87257163261 
 

Meeting ID: 872 5716 3261 

 

One tap mobile 

+16699009128,,87257163261# US (San Jose) 

 
Dial by your location 

        +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) 

        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 

Meeting ID: 879 5377 3956 

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kciz0Xjnua 

 
Board of Directors 

Chairperson Dave Stone 

Vice Chairperson Melinda Bennet 

Director Steve Janovick 

Director Sherry Panick 

Director Russ Bowring 

 
*Members of the Public may address the Board on items of business immediately before 

or during the Board’s consideration of the item after being recognized by the Board 

Chairman (limit on the time the public may address the Board is 3 minutes)    

 

1. Call Meeting to Order  

Chairperson Dave Stone 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87257163261
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kciz0Xjnua


 

2 | Page 

 

2. Approval of  November 11, 2020 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

Discussion and Possible Action  

 

3. Fire Chief’s Report                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

Chief Steve Munsen 

The Report may cover the following: 

a. Call Reports & Training  

b. Personnel Actions and Activities.  

c. Fire Apparatus & Equipment  

d. Plumas County Fire Chiefs Association Actions and Activities 

e. Firewise Committee Actions and Activities 

f. Financial Assistance from the Auxiliary, grants, and other funding 

sources 

g. Department administrative activities, actions, and issues such as 

budget and insurance.  

Discussion and Possible Action  

 

4. Water System Compliance 

Interim General Manager John Rowden. 

i. The Board will be briefed on the current status of arsenic levels 

and efforts to continually meet standards 

Discussion and Possible Action  

 

5. WWTP 6 Repair or Replacement 

Chief Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator Jamar Tate 

The Board will be briefed on the progress on the emergency repairs to 

the lift station at Waste Treatment Plant 6.  

Discussion and Possible Action  

 

6. Committee Reports  

a. Administrative Services 

i. Billing Changes 

b. Budget and Finance 

c. Personnel and Benefits 

d. Water and Wastewater Services 

i. Wastewater system status 

e. Safety and Emergency Services 

Discussion and Possible Action  

7. General Manager’s Report  



 

3 | Page 

 

Interim General Manager John Rowden 

The Board will consider the status of the listed topics presented by 

staff and determine if any actions are needed.  

a. Finance  

Interim General Manager John Rowden 

i. November Financial Reports 

ii. Audit for FY 2019-20 

b. Administration 

Administrative Manager Jillian Cole 

i. Status of invoices and liens 

ii. Status of Administrative Improvements Project 

c. Operations, Maintenance, Small Projects 

System Operator Jamar Tate 

d. Miscellaneous 

Interim General Manager John Rowden 

i. Facilities Operator Job Description 

Discussion and Possible Action   

8. Written Correspondence to the Board 

Discussion and Possible Action 

9.  Public/Board Comment Period   

The public and/or the Board of Directors may address the Board on 

items within the District’s subject matter jurisdiction that are on the 

agenda, the public and/or the Board of Directors may also address 

items not included on the agenda.  The Board cannot comment or take 

actions on non-agenda items but may place the items on future 

agenda(s) for discussion and/or action.  Strict limit on the time the 

public may address the Board is three (3) minutes per speaker.  

Discussion Item  

10. Future Agenda Items  

Interim General Manager John Rowden  

Discussion and Possible Action  

11.  Closed Session Public Employee Performance  

12. Adjournment 

 



 

4 | Page 

 

ADA Compliance:  This Agenda shall be made available upon request in 

alternative formats to persons with disability, as required by the Americans 

with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C.  Sec.  12132)  and the Ralph M.  

Brown Act (Cal.  Govt.  Code Sec. 54954.2).  Persons requesting a 

disability-related modification or accommodation should contact Interim 

General Manager, John Rowden, at (530) 836-1953 during regular business 

hours, at least 24 hours prior to the time of the meeting. 



1 | P a g e  
 

PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

200 LUNDY LANE BLAIRSDEN, CALIFORNIA 96103 
PHONE: 530-836-1953 FAX: 530-836-2963 

TOLL FREE: 877-377-1953 

Email – jillian.pecsd@gmail.com 
Web-www.pecsd.org 

 
 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
MINUTES 

November 11, 2020 

 

HELD VIA ZOOM 

 
Board of Directors  

Chairperson Dave Stone 
Vice Chairperson Melinda Bennett  

Board Director Steve Janovick 
Board Director Shery Panick 

 Board Director Russ Bowring 
 
 

1. Call Meeting to Order 

Chairperson Dave Stone called to order the Special Board Meeting of Plumas Eureka Community Services 
District (“PECSD”) at 0903 hours. 
 
 

2. Veterans Day Recognition 

The District honored veterans including Interim General Manager John Rowden, Lew Prince, Anthony 
Campbell, Dave Stone and Russ Bowring 
 

3. Approval of October 14, 2020 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
Motion to approve the October 14, 2020 Regular Board Meeting minutes as corrected. 

 
Motioned – Board Director Sherry Panick 

2nd – Board Director Steve Janovick 
 

All in Favor. 
 

Aye – Chairperson Dave Stone 
Aye - Vice Chairperson Melinda Bennett 
Aye – Board Director Russ Bowring 
Aye – Board Director Steve Janovick 
Aye – Board Director Sherry Panick 

mailto:jillian.pecsd@gmail.com
http://www.pecsd.org/


2 | P a g e  
 

 
 

4. Fire Chief’s Report  

a. Call Report & Training Report 

Copies of the Call and Training Reports are available for viewing at Plumas Eureka Fire Department 
(“PEFD”) Administrative Office upon request. 

 

 b. Personnel 
   Nothing to Report 

 
 c. Fire Apparatus & Equipment Maintenance 
   Foam issues with 9122 have been resolved. Rigs are being scheduled for their annual maintenance. 

 
 d. Training 
   Training continues on a limited basis due to COVID-19 restrictions. 

 
 e.  Firewise Committee Actions and Activities  

      Board Director Steve Janovick announced he will need to step down as head of the Firewise Committee 
Interim General Manager John Rowden will work with Chief Munsen to locate a replacement. 

 
  f.  Miscellaneous  
              The ban on burning green waste has been lifted. 

 

 g.   Plumas County Fire Chiefs Association 
  All Meetings have been cancelled until future notice. 
 
5.    Water System Compliance           

Results from testing October 6, 2020, showed the As level at the compliance point to be 12ppb; at Well 1B to 
be 7 ppb; and at Well 2 to be 18 ppb. The EPA Standard is 10 ppb. The 3rd Quarter average is 13 ppb at the 
compliance point, 8 ppb at Well 1B, and 19 ppb at Well 2. The running annual average (RAA) at the 
compliance point is 9 ppb, 7 ppb at Well 1B, and 13 ppb at Well 2. 

The results of testing for Iron and Manganese taken October 6, 2020, were 0.280 at Well 1B and 0.450 at Well 
2 for Iron; for Manganese, the results were 0.092 mg/l at Well 1B and 0.101 mg/l at Well 2,  The Secondary 
Standard for Iron is 0.300 mg/l. The Secondary Standard for Manganese is 0.05 mg/l. 
  

The State Water Resources Control Board approved the District’s request and granted a waiver from the 
secondary standards for Iron and Manganese. The waiver went into effect on October 1, 2020 and will be in 
effect for nine (9) years.  
 
Interim General Manager John Rowden advised the Board that the Water and Wastewater Standing 
Committee met on October 22 and continued discussions about what direction the District should proceed 
with the water system given the results of the waiver survey and the current status of plans and the system. 
The results of the meeting will be presented by Steve Janovick 
 



3 | P a g e  
 

Clerk’s Note: Item 7: Committee Reports – Water and Wastewater Services was addressed by the Board at this 
time. 
 
Board Director Steve Janovick advised the Board of the considerations of the committee including: 

• Aging System 
• Current Fee Structure 
• Increasing Costs 
• Vulnerable--one well that meets As standards 
• Other 

Director Janovick provided the following recommendations from the Committee: 
 

• Rehab the existing wells: efforts are needed regardless of what else needs to be done 
• Build the treatment plant as designed (does not include removal of iron) 

• The District needs a reliable source of drinking water 
• A treatment plant will assure compliance with As standards and provide capacity to remove Fe 

and Mn 
• Fee structure to finance the plant is in place 
• The Design is completed 
• Delaying Construction will increase costs estimated at 3% per year  

 
Following a discussion, the Board directed Interim General Manager John Rowden to investigate restarting 
the construction process, while also preparing additional ratepayer outreach about the decision.  
 
6. WWTP 6 Repair or Replacement 
The Board was briefed by Chief Operator Jamar Tate that the contractor chosen to the WWTP 6 lift station 
has begun staging equipment. The contract has been reviewed by District Counsel and is awaiting contractor 
signature. 
  
7.  Committee Report             

• Budget & Finance – Nothing to Report 
• Personnel & Benefits – Nothing to Report 

• Safety & Emergency Services – Nothing to Report 

• Administrative Services – Next meeting scheduled for Nov 19, 2020 10:00 AM 

• Water & Wastewater Services – See Item 5 – Nest meeting Nov 19, 2020 1:00 PM 

• Firewise – See item 4. 
 

 8.    General Manager’s Report 

 a. Finance 

  i. Consideration of October 2020 Financial Reports 

  The Board was presented with the financial reports for October 2020  

  Motion to approve 2020 2020 Financials as submitted. 

  Motioned - Board Director Melinda Bennett  



4 | P a g e  
 

  2nd - Board Director Steve Janovick 
 

  All in Favor. 
  Aye – Vice Chairperson Dave Stone 
  Aye – Board Director Steve Janovick 
  Aye – Board Director Melinda Bennett  
  Aye – Board Director Russ Bowring 

 

     b.  Administration 

 i.  Preparation for Audit of FY 2019-20 FY Activities 
  The Board was advised that, due to previously undiscovered bookkeeping errors and other 
 complications of COVID-19 the audit field work scheduled for earlier this month had to be 
 canceled. The Board will be advised once the work has been rescheduled.  

   

  ii. Status of Invoices and Liens 

  Administrative manager Jillian Cole advised the Board that while payments continued to be 
  received, changes in payment trends and patterns had caused a significant increase in  
  administrative time and attention spent exclusively on receivables on a monthly basis. Ms Cole 
  stated she expected to discuss these issues in further detail with the Administrative Services 
  Committee later in the month.  

 
          iii. Administrative Improvements Contract 
 The Board was advised that Ms Rowden-Low continues to make impressive progress with the 
 office reorganization project. All District properties now have a central file containing all 
 pertinent owner history and County APN status which has been cross-referenced and 
 confirmed with County and local records. These files will subsequently hold other pertinent 
 location-based information, and will ultimately, be integrated into the District’s mapping 
 database to improve information flow going forward.  
 
 
 
                  c.   Projects, Operations & Maintenance 
 
                          i. Operations and Maintenance 

      Water system flows for the month of October 2020 were 6,429,732 gallons at Well 1b and 
      1,148,300 gallons at Well 2 for a total of 7,578,032 gallons.   

Well 2: The siding replacement on the building has been completed 

Water Tank Communication: Operators have experienced communication issues between the tank 
and Well 2 

Irrigation @ Sequoia Park: Irrigation at the park has been winterized for the season.  

 

 



5 | P a g e  
 

Wastewater Flows for the Month of July 2020 were 412,720 gallons at WWTP 6 and 1,033,233 gallons at 
WWTP 7.  

VFD @ WWTP 7: VFD #1 at the plant has been assessed by Sierra Controls. The drive has failed, and a 
replacement has been ordered. We are awaiting the parts arrival and installation by Sierra Controls. 

WWTP 6: Operators have picked up the new pumps and rail system for the lift station project. 

 

Madora Lake Road Repair: Operators, along with Farr West, met with the USFS about the road repair 
to take place soon. All lines have been marked with paint for location, including the golf course 
irrigation line. 

Winterization: The facilities have been winterized, including snow poles being set out to mark the fire 
hydrants.  

 

Grant Application for Backup Generators 

• CalOES/FEMA funded 

• $20 mil for CA Special Districts 

• Generators, Equipment, Emergency Plans 

• Requested $137,000 for three generators and connection equipment 

 

 

 
   10.   Written Correspondence to the Board  
 Nothing to Report. 
 

   11.    Public/Board Comment Period 
 Nothing to Report 
 
    12.    Future Agenda Items 
       a. Administrative Services Committee Report 
   b. Water & Wastewater Services Committee Report 

                c. Water System Update 

 
     13.    Adjournment 

Chairperson Dave Stone adjourned the regular Board meeting at 1043 hours. 

 
In Attendance: 

Chairperson Dave Stone  

Vice Chairperson Melinda Bennett 

Board Director Steve Janovick 

Board Director Sherry Panick 
Board Director Russ Bowring 



6 | P a g e  
 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

(Signature on file)  

Jillian Cole 
Board Clerk 

 



7 | P a g e  
 



8 | P a g e  
 



9 | P a g e  
 



10 | P a g e  
 

 



11 | P a g e  
 

 



12 | P a g e  
 

 



13 | P a g e  
 

 



 

 

Report on Arsenic Compliance Actions 

December 9, 2020 

Submitted by John Rowden, Interim General Manager 

 

Arsenic Compliance Level.   

The most recent reported sample result from the Compliance point were taken on November 10, 

2020 showed the arsenic levels at 8 ppb. The third quarter average was 13. The current Running 

Annual Average (RAA) is 9 ppb.   

The November 10 reportable result from Well 1B was 8 ppb; The 3rd Quarter 2020 average was 

8 ppb, the RAA is 7 ppb.   

The October 6 reportable result from Well 2 was 11; The 3rd Quarter 2020 average was 19 ppb, 

the RAA is 13 ppb. 

Iron and Manganese Compliance Levels 

The most recent results of the tests of the Quarterly samples taken on October 6, 2020 for Iron 

were .280 mg/l at Well 1B and .450 mg/l at Well 2; for Manganese were .092 mg/l at Well 1B 

and .101 mg/l at Well 2.  (The Secondary Standard for Iron is .300 mg/l. The Secondary 

Standard for Manganese is .05 mg/l.) 

Remediation Project Development 

The Board will be considering the decision about constructing the Water Treatment Plant at its 

Regular Meeting on January 13, 2021.  



 3:20 PM
 12/01/20
 Accrual Basis

 Plumas Eureka CSD

 Revenues & Expenses Budget Performance - Water
 November 2020

Target 42% Nov 20 Jul - Nov 20 Annual Budget % Budget 

Expense

36000 ꞏ SALARIES 8,924.30$          48,574.47$          122,521.00$          40%

37000 ꞏ OVERTIME SALARIES 369.03$             1,331.98$            2,800.00$              48%

37250 ꞏ PAGER DUTY 217.50$             1,162.50$            2,738.00$              42%

39250 ꞏ SICK LEAVE PAYOUT -$                  -$                     55.00$                   0%

39500 ꞏ VACATION PAY OUT -$                  1,420.06$            312.00$                 455%

40000 ꞏ PAYROLL TAXES - EMPLOYER 232.02$             1,265.71$            3,063.00$              41%

42000 ꞏ MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE -$                  -$                     1,500.00$              0%

43000 ꞏ INSURANCE

43001 ꞏ LIABILITY INSURANCE -$                  3,871.50$            4,900.00$              79%

43002 ꞏ WORKMANS COMP INSURANCE -$                  3,768.79$            6,503.00$              58%

43003 ꞏ EMPLOYER RETIREMENT BENEFITS 599.72$             5,217.73$            19,658.00$            27%

43004 ꞏ MEDICAL BENEFITS 3,039.39$          17,648.70$          48,529.00$            36%

43005 ꞏ DENTAL BENEFITS 150.34$             755.22$               1,350.00$              56%

43006 ꞏ VISION BENEFITS 37.58$               191.42$               307.00$                 62%

45750 ꞏ TRAINING REIMBURSEMENTS -$                  -$                     300.00$                 0%

47000 ꞏ SAFETY -$                  -$                     -$                      

48000 ꞏ TRAINING -$                  614.88$               2,500.00$              25%

50000 ꞏ CHEMICALS 1,818.45$          16,236.92$          20,000.00$            81%

52000 ꞏ LAB SERVICES 382.00$             1,613.31$            13,000.00$            12%

53000 ꞏ OFFICE EXPENSE

53001 ꞏ OFFICE SUPPLIES 32.83$               656.15$               2,000.00$              33%

53002 ꞏ COMPUTER/SOFTWARE 40.50$               541.68$               1,500.00$              36%

53003 ꞏ COPY MACHINE/PRINTING JOBS 69.72$               426.71$               1,000.00$              43%

53004 ꞏ CONTINUING EDUCATION -$                  -$                     500.00$                 0%

53005 ꞏ MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 12.56$               27.14$                 400.00$                 7%

53006 ꞏ POSTAGE AND DELIVERY 248.23$             5,024.89$            1,600.00$              314%

53007 ꞏ BANK SERVICE CHARGES -$                  -$                     400.00$                 0%

54000 ꞏ LICENSES

54001 ꞏ PECSD LICENSES -$                  -$                     5,000.00$              0%

54002 ꞏ EMPLOYEE LICENCES -$                  (135.00)$              500.00$                 ‐27%

54003 ꞏ PERMITS 586.16$             586.16$               900.00$                 65%

54004 ꞏ Property Taxes 273.72$             273.72$               400.00$                 68%

55000 ꞏ MEMBERSHIP DUES -$                  643.00$               1,800.00$              36%

57000 ꞏ UTILITIES

57001 ꞏ ELECTRICITY 4,231.41$          23,707.09$          38,000.00$            62%

57002 ꞏ PHONE 115.52$             736.03$               2,600.00$              28%

57003 ꞏ INTERNET 322.02$             691.48$               460.00$                 150%

57004 ꞏ PROPANE 106.04$             146.44$               727.00$                 20%

57005 ꞏ GARBAGE 31.52$               81.14$                 243.00$                 33%

58000 ꞏ TOOLS & SUPPLIES 332.79$             2,099.25$            2,494.00$              84%

59000 ꞏ PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

59001 ꞏ ACCOUNTING SERVICES 87.50$               179.75$               5,000.00$              4%

59002 ꞏ LEGAL SERVICES -$                  -$                     2,000.00$              0%

59003 ꞏ CONSULTING SERVICES -$                  60.00$                 1,000.00$              6%

 Page 1 of 2



 3:20 PM
 12/01/20
 Accrual Basis

 Plumas Eureka CSD

 Revenues & Expenses Budget Performance - Water
 November 2020

Target 42% Nov 20 Jul - Nov 20 Annual Budget % Budget 

59004 ꞏ ENGINEERING SERVICES -$                  -$                     3,000.00$              0%

59006 ꞏ COUNTY FEES -$                  87.89$                 50.00$                   176%

59007 ꞏ ADVERTISING FEES -$                  -$                     3,000.00$              0%

59008 ꞏ PEST MANAGEMENT -$                  33.34$                 50.00$                   67%

60000 ꞏ AUTOMOBILE EXPENSE

60001 ꞏ FUEL 89.65$               625.75$               1,197.00$              52%

60002 ꞏ VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 131.96$             3,232.72$            2,000.00$              162%

61000 ꞏ GENERAL MAINTENANCE

61001 ꞏ ROAD MAINTENANCE -$                  4,645.92$            2,000.00$              232%

61002 ꞏ GREENBELT MAINTENANCE 670.00$             1,435.04$            1,000.00$              144%

61003 ꞏ HYDRANT MAINTENENANCE -$                  -$                     1,000.00$              0%

61004 ꞏ BUILDING MAINTENANCE -$                  -$                     1,000.00$              0%

71000 ꞏ UNIFORMS

71001 ꞏ EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS -$                  74.84$                 300.00$                 25%

Total Expense 23,152.46$ 149,554.32$ 333,157.00$  45%

 Page 2 of 2



 3:27 PM
 12/01/20
 Accrual Basis

 Plumas Eureka CSD

 Revenues & Expenses Budget Performance - Wastewater
 November 2020

Target: 42% Nov 20 Jul - Nov 20 Annual Budget % Budget

Expense

36000 ꞏ SALARIES 8,924.30$        48,574.48$         122,521.00$         40%

37000 ꞏ OVERTIME SALARIES 369.03$           1,331.98$           2,800.00$             48%

37250 ꞏ PAGER DUTY 217.50$           1,162.50$           2,738.00$             42%

39250 ꞏ SICK LEAVE PAYOUT -$                 -$                    55.00$                  0%

39500 ꞏ VACATION PAY OUT -$                 1,420.05$           312.00$                455%

40000 ꞏ PAYROLL TAXES - EMPLOYER 232.02$           1,265.71$           3,063.00$             41%

42000 ꞏMISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE -$                 -$                    1,500.00$             0%

43000 ꞏ INSURANCE

43001 ꞏ LIABILITY INSURANCE -$                 3,871.50$           4,900.00$             79%

43002 ꞏ WORKMANS COMP INSURANCE -$                 3,768.79$           6,503.00$             58%

43003 ꞏ EMPLOYER RETIREMENT BENEFITS 599.72$           5,217.73$           19,658.00$           27%

43004 ꞏ MEDICAL BENEFITS 3,039.39$        17,648.69$         48,529.00$           36%

43005 ꞏ DENTAL BENEFITS 150.34$           755.22$              1,350.00$             56%

43006 ꞏ VISION BENEFITS 37.58$             191.41$              307.00$                62%

45750 ꞏ TRAINING REIMBURSEMENTS -$                 -$                    300.00$                0%

47000 ꞏ SAFETY -$                 -$                    -$                      

48000 ꞏ TRAINING -$                 161.53$              2,500.00$             6%

51000 ꞏ SLUDGE REMOVAL -$                 2,275.00$           14,300.00$           16%

52000 ꞏ LAB SERVICES 1,983.00$        11,021.57$         8,000.00$             138%

53000 ꞏ OFFICE EXPENSE

53001 ꞏ OFFICE SUPPLIES 32.83$             656.11$              2,000.00$             33%

53002 ꞏ COMPUTER/SOFTWARE 40.49$             541.61$              1,500.00$             36%

53003 ꞏ COPY MACHINE/PRINTING JOBS 69.71$             426.66$              1,000.00$             43%

53004 ꞏ CONTINUING EDUCATION -$                 -$                    500.00$                0%

53005 ꞏ MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 12.56$             81.14$                400.00$                20%

53006 ꞏ POSTAGE AND DELIVERY 248.22$           762.10$              1,100.00$             69%

53007 ꞏ BANK SERVICE CHARGES -$                 224.00$              400.00$                56%

54000 ꞏ LICENSES

54001 ꞏ PECSD LICENSES 5,659.00$        5,659.00$           29,000.00$           20%

54002 ꞏ EMPLOYEE LICENCES -$                 125.00$              400.00$                31%

54003 ꞏ PERMITS -$                 -$                    50.00$                  0%

54004 ꞏ Property Taxes 191.61$           191.61$              300.00$                64%

55000 ꞏ MEMBERSHIP DUES -$                 -$                    900.00$                0%

57000 ꞏ UTILITIES

57001 ꞏ ELECTRICITY 2,923.65$        14,842.74$         39,000.00$           38%

57002 ꞏ PHONE 140.92$           847.41$              2,400.00$             35%

57003 ꞏ INTERNET 321.00$           687.34$              458.00$                150%

57004 ꞏ PROPANE 106.03$           146.43$              727.00$                20%

57005 ꞏ GARBAGE 31.52$             81.13$                228.00$                36%

58000 ꞏ TOOLS & SUPPLIES 616.81$           2,514.43$           1,647.00$             153%

59000 ꞏ PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

59001 ꞏ ACCOUNTING SERVICES 419.00$           1,079.75$           5,000.00$             22%

59002 ꞏ LEGAL SERVICES -$                 135.50$              2,000.00$             7%

59003 ꞏ CONSULTING SERVICES -$                 20.00$                1,000.00$             2%

59004 ꞏ ENGINEERING SERVICES -$                 697.50$              3,000.00$             23%

 Page 1 of 2



 3:27 PM
 12/01/20
 Accrual Basis

 Plumas Eureka CSD

 Revenues & Expenses Budget Performance - Wastewater
 November 2020

Target: 42% Nov 20 Jul - Nov 20 Annual Budget % Budget

59005 ꞏ INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 137.33$           137.33$              

59006 ꞏ COUNTY FEES -$                 87.89$                50.00$                  176%

59007 ꞏ ADVERTISING FEES -$                 -$                    500.00$                0%

59008 ꞏ PEST MANAGEMENT -$                 33.34$                50.00$                  67%

60000 ꞏ AUTOMOBILE EXPENSE

60001 ꞏ FUEL 89.64$             625.72$              1,197.00$             52%

60002 ꞏ VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 131.96$           3,232.71$           2,000.00$             162%

61000 ꞏ GENERAL MAINTENANCE

61004 ꞏ BUILDING MAINTENANCE -$                 -$                    1,000.00$             0%

71000 ꞏ UNIFORMS

71001 ꞏ EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS -$                 74.83$                300.00$                25%

Total Expense 26,725.16$  132,577.44$   337,443.00$    39%

 Page 2 of 2



 3:03 PM
 12/01/20
 Accrual Basis

 Plumas Eureka Fire Department

 Revenues & Expenses Budget Performance - Fire
 November 2020

Target: 42% Nov 20 Jul - Nov 20 Annual Budget % Budget

Expense

36000 ꞏ Salaries 939.39$         5,171.61$      12,803.00$           40%

37000 ꞏ Overtime Salaries 38.85$           138.09$         800.00$                17%

40000 ꞏ Payroll Taxes - Employer 29.62$           139.10$         320.00$                43%

42000 ꞏ Miscellaneous Expense -$               6.00$             700.00$                1%

43000 ꞏ Insurance

43001 ꞏ Liability Insurance 11,044.00$    11,044.00$    13,800.00$           80%

43002 ꞏ Workmans Comp Insurance -$               5,688.42$      7,026.00$             81%

43003 ꞏ Employers Retirement Benefits 61.80$           596.81$         2,510.00$             24%

43004 ꞏ Medical Benefits 388.02$         2,640.66$      6,195.00$             43%

43005 ꞏ Dental Benefits 19.20$           96.00$           300.00$                32%

43006 ꞏ Vision Benefits 4.80$             24.00$           60.00$                  40%

43008 ꞏ Life Insurance 2,309.00$      2,309.00$      3,100.00$             74%

45250 ꞏ Stipends 1,100.00$      5,500.00$      16,800.00$           33%

45500 ꞏ Call Reimbursements 20.00$           1,614.00$      5,225.00$             31%

45750 ꞏ Training Reimbursements 94.00$           459.00$         2,379.00$             19%

47000 ꞏ Safety 895.42$         895.42$         2,500.00$             36%

48000 ꞏ Training 50.00$           292.00$         3,000.00$             10%

53000 ꞏ Office Expense

53001 ꞏ Office Supplies 10.34$           154.88$         300.00$                52%

53002 ꞏ Computer/Software 38.98$           221.56$         200.00$                111%

53003 ꞏ Copy Machine/Printing Jobs 69.71$           348.55$         500.00$                70%

53004 ꞏ Continuing Education -$               -$               -$                      

53005 ꞏ Mileage Reimbursement 1.61$             1.61$             1,000.00$             0%

53006 ꞏ Postage & Delivery 248.21$         762.08$         600.00$                127%

53007 ꞏ Bank Service Charges -$               -$               300.00$                0%

54000 ꞏ Licenses

54001 ꞏ PECSD Licenses -$               -$               -$                      

54002 ꞏ Personnel Licenses -$               -$               300.00$                0%

54003 ꞏ Permits -$               -$               -$                      

54004 ꞏ Property Taxes 82.09$           82.09$           100.00$                82%

55000 ꞏ Membership Dues -$               25.00$           1,250.00$             2%

56000 ꞏ Subscriptions -$               -$               -$                      

57000 ꞏ Utilities

57001 ꞏ Electricity 65.71$           453.45$         1,000.00$             45%

57002 ꞏ Phone 265.91$         671.77$         1,400.00$             48%

57003 ꞏ Internet 259.99$         525.11$         400.00$                131%

57004 ꞏ Propane 106.03$         146.42$         500.00$                29%

57005 ꞏ Garbage 31.52$           116.12$         150.00$                77%

58000 ꞏ Tools & Supplies 26.76$           109.92$         2,000.00$             5%

58100 ꞏ EMS Supplies -$               630.86$         500.00$                126%

59000 ꞏ Professional Services

59001 ꞏ Accounting Services 25.00$           35.50$           5,000.00$             1%

59002 ꞏ Legal Services -$               -$               1,000.00$             0%

59003 ꞏ Consulting Services -$               20.00$           100.00$                20%

 Page 1 of 2



 3:03 PM
 12/01/20
 Accrual Basis

 Plumas Eureka Fire Department

 Revenues & Expenses Budget Performance - Fire
 November 2020

Target: 42% Nov 20 Jul - Nov 20 Annual Budget % Budget

59005 ꞏ Independent Contrator 137.33$         137.33$         

59006 ꞏ County Fees -$               11.22$           50.00$                  22%

59007 ꞏ Advertising Fees -$               -$               1,000.00$             0%

59008 ꞏ Pest Management -$               33.32$           50.00$                  67%

60000 ꞏ Automotive Expense

60001 ꞏ Fuel 96.08$           1,238.05$      2,908.00$             43%

60002 ꞏ Vehicle Maintenance 301.92$         377.09$         5,000.00$             8%

61000 ꞏ General Maintenance

61001 ꞏ Road Maintenance -$               544.80$         -$                      

61002 ꞏ Greenbelt Maintenance -$               50.00$           -$                      

61004 ꞏ Building Maintenance -$               -$               1,000.00$             0%

71002 ꞏ Uniforms - Fire Department 608.11$         5,722.21$      2,000.00$             286%

Total Expense 19,369.40$    49,033.05$    106,126.00$         46%

 Page 2 of 2



Date Num Name Memo Amount

11000 · Water & Wasterwater Checking
11/02/2020 EFT CHEVRON & TEXACO 7898194605 -75.00
11/02/2020 EFT CHEVRON & TEXACO 7898194605 -536.41
11/02/2020 17212 ANTHONY CAMPBELL/V -25.00
11/02/2020 17213 AT&T -149.05
11/02/2020 17214 ATWOOD CSD Annual Premium -7,743.00
11/02/2020 17215 HUNT & SONS INC 09/302/2020 Invoice -179.29
11/02/2020 17216 JAMAR TATE -35.00
11/02/2020 17217 JOHN ROWDEN1 -25.00
11/02/2020 17218 LEW PRINCE -25.00
11/02/2020 17219 STREAMLINE -75.00
11/02/2020 17220 THATCHER COMPANY, INC. 401411 -3,137.91
11/02/2020 EFT CALPERS 2413152998 -4,911.64
11/02/2020 17221 JILLIAN COLE Cell Phone/Internet upgrade reimburse... -61.73
11/02/2020 E-pay EDD 499-0561-5 QB Tracking # -59562450 -730.62
11/02/2020 E-pay U.S. TREASURY VOID: 88-0305569 QB Tracking # -595... 0.00
11/03/2020 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 11/02/20... -7,205.01
11/04/2020 DD2038 Anthony L Campbell Direct Deposit 0.00
11/04/2020 DD2039 Jamar R. Tate Direct Deposit 0.00
11/04/2020 DD2042 Lewis C. Prince Direct Deposit 0.00
11/04/2020 DD2040 Jillian F Cole Direct Deposit 0.00
11/04/2020 DD2041 John Rowden Direct Deposit 0.00
11/12/2020 17222 BEQUETTE & KIMMEL ACCOUNTANCY CO... -200.00
11/12/2020 17223 FARR WEST ENGINEERING R4302-1072 -5,997.75
11/12/2020 17224 FGL VOID: 70012821 0.00
11/12/2020 17225 GRAEAGLE LAND & WATER VOID: Green Waste Disposal Aug - Oc... 0.00
11/12/2020 17226 INTERMOUNTAIN DISPOSAL -94.56
11/12/2020 17227 JOHNSON WEST TREE SVC -480.00
11/12/2020 17228 PLUMAS COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR -547.42
11/12/2020 17229 PLUMAS SIERRA REC 6466, 18112 -7,220.77
11/12/2020 17230 PLUMAS SIERRA TELECOMMUNICATIONS 66040 -678.03
11/12/2020 17231 QUADIENT -500.00
11/12/2020 17232 QUADIENT LEASING -244.66
11/12/2020 17233 SCOTT TANNER BUSINESS EQUIPMENT -209.14
11/12/2020 17234 SDRMA -6,866.64
11/12/2020 17235 Verizon -50.08
11/16/2020 17236 CLERICAL SVCS BY KATE Services Sept/Oct 2020 -412.00
11/16/2020 17237 DOUG COTA CONSTRUCTION -1,907.60
11/16/2020 17238 THATCHER COMPANY, INC. 401411 -1,593.22
11/16/2020 17239 DIGITALPATH BUSINESS SERVICES -105.00
11/16/2020 17240 JEFFERSON SUPPLY COMPANY -103.50
11/16/2020 17241 MOUNTAIN HARDWARE 3222 -872.86
11/16/2020 17081 DIGITALPATH BUSINESS SERVICES 0.00
11/17/2020 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 11/16/20... -7,937.45
11/17/2020 EFT CALPERS 2413152998 -3,839.01
11/17/2020 17246 FGL 70012821 -2,365.00
11/17/2020 17247 GRAEAGLE LAND & WATER Green Waste Disposal Aug - Oct 2020 -100.00
11/18/2020 DD2043 Anthony L Campbell Direct Deposit 0.00
11/18/2020 DD2044 Jamar R. Tate Direct Deposit 0.00
11/18/2020 DD2047 Lewis C. Prince Direct Deposit 0.00
11/18/2020 DD2046 John Rowden Direct Deposit 0.00
11/18/2020 DD2045 Jillian F Cole Direct Deposit 0.00
11/18/2020 17248 KOENIG 00KOENIG: Overpayment/Escrow -1,391.22
11/23/2020 E-pay U.S. TREASURY 88-0305569 QB Tracking # -1023037254 -2,686.44

Total 11000 · Water & Wasterwater Checking -71,317.01

TOTAL -71,317.01

11:46 AM Plumas Eureka CSD

12/05/20 Check History Report
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2020

Page 1



Date Num Name Memo Amount

11075 · Fire Department Checking Acct
11/02/2020 1880 AT& T -57.30
11/02/2020 1881 AT&T -67.24
11/02/2020 LN Curtis and Sons QuickBooks generated zero amount transaction for bill pa... 0.00
11/02/2020 1882 Myers-Stevens & Toohey & Co -2,309.00
11/02/2020 EFT WEX Business 0486-00-747702-9 -137.67
11/02/2020 1883 ATWOOD PLUMA-1 -11,044.00
11/12/2020 1884 AT&T -65.74
11/12/2020 1885 Captain Rich Machado -126.25
11/12/2020 1886 Captain Ryan Nowling -106.25
11/12/2020 1887 Chief Steve Munsen -981.25
11/12/2020 1888 GARY MCFARLAND -47.75
11/12/2020 1889 Hunt & Sons Inc. -96.08
11/12/2020 1890 Jim Heiland -5.00
11/12/2020 1891 Lew Prince -6.25
11/12/2020 1892 MARK HARRI -5.00
11/12/2020 1893 NAPA Sierra Battery -211.92
11/12/2020 1894 QUINCY FIRE -90.00
11/12/2020 1896 TOM CONNOLLY -11.25

Total 11075 · Fire Department Checking Acct -15,367.95

TOTAL -15,367.95

11:14 AM Plumas Eureka Fire Department
12/05/20 Check History Report
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2020

Page 1



Nov 20

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

28000 · REVENUES
28024 · INCOME - WATER -348.79
28028 · INCOME - WATER RESERVES -49.05
28035 · WATER DEBT SERVICE -167.02

Total 28000 · REVENUES -564.86

Total Income -564.86

Gross Profit -564.86

Expense
36000 · SALARIES 8,924.30
37000 · OVERTIME SALARIES 369.03
37250 · PAGER DUTY 217.50
40000 · PAYROLL TAXES - EMPLOYER 232.02
43000 · INSURANCE

43003 · EMPLOYER RETIREMENT BENEFITS 599.72
43004 · MEDICAL BENEFITS 3,039.39
43005 · DENTAL BENEFITS 150.34
43006 · VISION BENEFITS 37.58

Total 43000 · INSURANCE 3,827.03

50000 · CHEMICALS 1,818.45
52000 · LAB SERVICES 382.00
53000 · OFFICE EXPENSE

53001 · OFFICE SUPPLIES 32.83
53002 · COMPUTER/SOFTWARE 40.50
53003 · COPY MACHINE/PRINTING JOBS 69.72
53005 · MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 12.56
53006 · POSTAGE AND DELIVERY 248.23

Total 53000 · OFFICE EXPENSE 403.84

54000 · LICENSES
54003 · PERMITS 586.16
54004 · Property Taxes 273.72

Total 54000 · LICENSES 859.88

57000 · UTILITIES
57001 · ELECTRICITY 4,231.41
57002 · PHONE 115.52
57003 · INTERNET 322.02
57004 · PROPANE 106.04
57005 · GARBAGE 31.52

Total 57000 · UTILITIES 4,806.51

58000 · TOOLS & SUPPLIES 332.79
59000 · PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

59001 · ACCOUNTING SERVICES 87.50
59005 · INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 137.34

Total 59000 · PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 224.84

60000 · AUTOMOBILE EXPENSE
60001 · FUEL 89.65
60002 · VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 131.96

Total 60000 · AUTOMOBILE EXPENSE 221.61

61000 · GENERAL MAINTENANCE
61002 · GREENBELT MAINTENANCE 670.00

Total 61000 · GENERAL MAINTENANCE 670.00

11:07 AM Plumas Eureka CSD
12/05/20 Revenues & Expenses Water
Accrual Basis November 2020

Page 1



Nov 20

69000 · CAPITAL EXPENSES
69008 · Engineering Services 1,293.64

Total 69000 · CAPITAL EXPENSES 1,293.64

70000 · EQUIPMENT
70002 · WELLS 1,907.60

Total 70000 · EQUIPMENT 1,907.60

Total Expense 26,491.04

Net Ordinary Income -27,055.90

Net Income -27,055.90

11:07 AM Plumas Eureka CSD
12/05/20 Revenues & Expenses Water
Accrual Basis November 2020

Page 2



Jul - Nov 20

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

28000 · REVENUES
28018 · INCOME - SERVICE FEE 0.00
28024 · INCOME - WATER 254,301.97
28028 · INCOME - WATER RESERVES 32,359.02
28035 · WATER DEBT SERVICE 105,841.25

Total 28000 · REVENUES 392,502.24

34000 · INTEREST INCOME 70.10
35000 · OTHER INCOME 103.34

Total Income 392,675.68

Gross Profit 392,675.68

Expense
36000 · SALARIES 48,574.47
37000 · OVERTIME SALARIES 1,331.98
37250 · PAGER DUTY 1,162.50
39500 · VACATION PAY OUT 1,420.06
40000 · PAYROLL TAXES - EMPLOYER 1,265.71
43000 · INSURANCE

43001 · LIABILITY INSURANCE 3,871.50
43002 · WORKMANS COMP INSURANCE 3,768.79
43003 · EMPLOYER RETIREMENT BENEFITS 5,217.73
43004 · MEDICAL BENEFITS 17,648.70
43005 · DENTAL BENEFITS 755.22
43006 · VISION BENEFITS 191.42
43007 · EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS 546.16

Total 43000 · INSURANCE 31,999.52

48000 · TRAINING 614.88
50000 · CHEMICALS 16,236.92
52000 · LAB SERVICES 1,613.31
53000 · OFFICE EXPENSE

53001 · OFFICE SUPPLIES 656.15
53002 · COMPUTER/SOFTWARE 541.68
53003 · COPY MACHINE/PRINTING JOBS 426.71
53005 · MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 27.14
53006 · POSTAGE AND DELIVERY 5,024.89

Total 53000 · OFFICE EXPENSE 6,676.57

54000 · LICENSES
54002 · EMPLOYEE LICENCES -135.00
54003 · PERMITS 586.16
54004 · Property Taxes 273.72

Total 54000 · LICENSES 724.88

55000 · MEMBERSHIP DUES 643.00
56000 · SUBSCRIPTIONS -75.00
57000 · UTILITIES

57001 · ELECTRICITY 23,707.09
57002 · PHONE 736.03
57003 · INTERNET 691.48
57004 · PROPANE 146.44
57005 · GARBAGE 81.14

Total 57000 · UTILITIES 25,362.18

58000 · TOOLS & SUPPLIES 2,099.25
59000 · PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

59001 · ACCOUNTING SERVICES 179.75
59002 · LEGAL SERVICES 0.00
59003 · CONSULTING SERVICES 60.00

11:07 AM Plumas Eureka CSD
12/05/20 Revenues & Expenses Water
Accrual Basis July through November 2020

Page 1



Jul - Nov 20

59005 · INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 137.34
59006 · COUNTY FEES 87.89
59008 · PEST MANAGEMENT 33.34

Total 59000 · PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 498.32

60000 · AUTOMOBILE EXPENSE
60001 · FUEL 625.75
60002 · VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 3,232.72

Total 60000 · AUTOMOBILE EXPENSE 3,858.47

61000 · GENERAL MAINTENANCE
61001 · ROAD MAINTENANCE 2,421.76
61002 · GREENBELT MAINTENANCE 1,052.51

Total 61000 · GENERAL MAINTENANCE 3,474.27

69000 · CAPITAL EXPENSES
69001 · MAINTENANCE REPAIRS 293.55
69006 · DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM 85.00
69008 · Engineering Services 1,293.64

Total 69000 · CAPITAL EXPENSES 1,672.19

70000 · EQUIPMENT
70002 · WELLS 1,907.60

Total 70000 · EQUIPMENT 1,907.60

71000 · UNIFORMS
71001 · EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 74.84

Total 71000 · UNIFORMS 74.84

Total Expense 151,135.92

Net Ordinary Income 241,539.76

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense

75000 · Arsenic Remediation Expense 2,400.00

Total Other Expense 2,400.00

Net Other Income -2,400.00

Net Income 239,139.76

11:07 AM Plumas Eureka CSD
12/05/20 Revenues & Expenses Water
Accrual Basis July through November 2020

Page 2



Nov 20

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

28000 · REVENUES
28022 · INCOME - WASTEWATER -504.54
28026 · INCOME - DHLF BOND DEBT FEE -68.28
28027 · INCOME - WASTE WATER RESERVES -139.58
28029 · INCOME - WWTP #7 - 05 BOND LEVY -43.88

Total 28000 · REVENUES -756.28

Total Income -756.28

Gross Profit -756.28

Expense
36000 · SALARIES 8,924.30
37000 · OVERTIME SALARIES 369.03
37250 · PAGER DUTY 217.50
40000 · PAYROLL TAXES - EMPLOYER 232.02
43000 · INSURANCE

43003 · EMPLOYER RETIREMENT BENEFITS 599.72
43004 · MEDICAL BENEFITS 3,039.39
43005 · DENTAL BENEFITS 150.34
43006 · VISION BENEFITS 37.58

Total 43000 · INSURANCE 3,827.03

52000 · LAB SERVICES 1,983.00
53000 · OFFICE EXPENSE

53001 · OFFICE SUPPLIES 32.83
53002 · COMPUTER/SOFTWARE 40.49
53003 · COPY MACHINE/PRINTING JOBS 69.71
53005 · MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 12.56
53006 · POSTAGE AND DELIVERY 248.22

Total 53000 · OFFICE EXPENSE 403.81

54000 · LICENSES
54003 · PERMITS 5,659.00
54004 · Property Taxes 191.61

Total 54000 · LICENSES 5,850.61

57000 · UTILITIES
57001 · ELECTRICITY 2,923.65
57002 · PHONE 140.92
57003 · INTERNET 321.00
57004 · PROPANE 106.03
57005 · GARBAGE 31.52

Total 57000 · UTILITIES 3,523.12

58000 · TOOLS & SUPPLIES 616.81
59000 · PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

59001 · ACCOUNTING SERVICES 419.00
59005 · INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 137.33

Total 59000 · PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 556.33

60000 · AUTOMOBILE EXPENSE
60001 · FUEL 89.64
60002 · VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 131.96

Total 60000 · AUTOMOBILE EXPENSE 221.60

61000 · GENERAL MAINTENANCE
61002 · GREENBELT MAINTENANCE 0.00

Total 61000 · GENERAL MAINTENANCE 0.00

11:08 AM Plumas Eureka CSD
12/05/20 Revenues & Expenses Wastewater
Accrual Basis November 2020

Page 1



Nov 20

69000 · CAPITAL EXPENSES
69001 · MAINTENANCE REPAIRS 3,790.63
69008 · Engineering Services 1,581.11
69010 · WWTP#6 R/R 2,791.50

Total 69000 · CAPITAL EXPENSES 8,163.24

Total Expense 34,888.40

Net Ordinary Income -35,644.68

Net Income -35,644.68

11:08 AM Plumas Eureka CSD
12/05/20 Revenues & Expenses Wastewater
Accrual Basis November 2020

Page 2



Jul - Nov 20

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

28000 · REVENUES
28013 · INCOME - HOOK UP FEES 0.00
28022 · INCOME - WASTEWATER 166,148.80
28026 · INCOME - DHLF BOND DEBT FEE 25,331.88
28027 · INCOME - WASTE WATER RESERVES 56,045.04
28029 · INCOME - WWTP #7 - 05 BOND LEVY 35,827.83

Total 28000 · REVENUES 283,353.55

35000 · OTHER INCOME 103.33
49910 · Returned Check Charges 25.00

Total Income 283,481.88

Gross Profit 283,481.88

Expense
36000 · SALARIES 48,574.48
37000 · OVERTIME SALARIES 1,331.98
37250 · PAGER DUTY 1,162.50
39500 · VACATION PAY OUT 1,420.05
40000 · PAYROLL TAXES - EMPLOYER 1,265.71
43000 · INSURANCE

43001 · LIABILITY INSURANCE 3,871.50
43002 · WORKMANS COMP INSURANCE 3,768.79
43003 · EMPLOYER RETIREMENT BENEFITS 5,217.73
43004 · MEDICAL BENEFITS 17,648.69
43005 · DENTAL BENEFITS 755.22
43006 · VISION BENEFITS 191.41
43007 · EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS 546.16

Total 43000 · INSURANCE 31,999.50

48000 · TRAINING 161.53
51000 · SLUDGE REMOVAL 2,275.00
52000 · LAB SERVICES 11,021.57
53000 · OFFICE EXPENSE

53001 · OFFICE SUPPLIES 656.11
53002 · COMPUTER/SOFTWARE 541.61
53003 · COPY MACHINE/PRINTING JOBS 426.66
53005 · MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 81.14
53006 · POSTAGE AND DELIVERY 762.10
53007 · BANK SERVICE CHARGES 224.00

Total 53000 · OFFICE EXPENSE 2,691.62

54000 · LICENSES
54002 · EMPLOYEE LICENCES 125.00
54003 · PERMITS 5,659.00
54004 · Property Taxes 191.61

Total 54000 · LICENSES 5,975.61

56000 · SUBSCRIPTIONS -75.00
57000 · UTILITIES

57001 · ELECTRICITY 14,842.74
57002 · PHONE 847.41
57003 · INTERNET 687.34
57004 · PROPANE 146.43
57005 · GARBAGE 81.13

Total 57000 · UTILITIES 16,605.05

58000 · TOOLS & SUPPLIES 2,514.43
59000 · PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

59001 · ACCOUNTING SERVICES 1,079.75
59002 · LEGAL SERVICES 135.50

11:08 AM Plumas Eureka CSD
12/05/20 Revenues & Expenses Wastewater
Accrual Basis July through November 2020

Page 1



Jul - Nov 20

59003 · CONSULTING SERVICES 20.00
59004 · ENGINEERING SERVICES 697.50
59005 · INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 137.33
59006 · COUNTY FEES 87.89
59008 · PEST MANAGEMENT 33.34

Total 59000 · PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2,191.31

60000 · AUTOMOBILE EXPENSE
60001 · FUEL 625.72
60002 · VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 3,232.71

Total 60000 · AUTOMOBILE EXPENSE 3,858.43

61000 · GENERAL MAINTENANCE
61001 · ROAD MAINTENANCE 2,224.16
61002 · GREENBELT MAINTENANCE 382.53

Total 61000 · GENERAL MAINTENANCE 2,606.69

64000 · SEWER RESERVES EXPENSE 565.08
69000 · CAPITAL EXPENSES

69001 · MAINTENANCE REPAIRS 18,618.23
69007 · COLLECTION SYSTEM 5,320.00
69008 · Engineering Services 3,610.86
69010 · WWTP#6 R/R 30,987.18

Total 69000 · CAPITAL EXPENSES 58,536.27

70000 · EQUIPMENT
70001 · TREATMENT PLANTS 7,513.97

Total 70000 · EQUIPMENT 7,513.97

71000 · UNIFORMS
71001 · EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 74.83

Total 71000 · UNIFORMS 74.83

Total Expense 202,270.61

Net Ordinary Income 81,211.27

Net Income 81,211.27

11:08 AM Plumas Eureka CSD
12/05/20 Revenues & Expenses Wastewater
Accrual Basis July through November 2020

Page 2



Nov 20

Expense
36000 · Salaries 939.39
37000 · Overtime Salaries 38.85
40000 · Payroll Taxes - Employer 29.62
43000 · Insurance

43001 · Liability Insurance 11,044.00
43003 · Employers Retirement Benefits 61.80
43004 · Medical Benefits 388.02
43005 · Dental Benefits 19.20
43006 · Vision Benefits 4.80
43008 · Life Insurance 2,309.00

Total 43000 · Insurance 13,826.82

45250 · Stipends 1,100.00
45500 · Call Reimbursements 20.00

45750 · Training Reimbursements 94.00
47000 · Safety 895.42
48000 · Training 50.00
53000 · Office Expense

53001 · Office Supplies 10.34
53002 · Computer/Software 38.98
53003 · Copy Machine/Printing Jobs 69.71
53005 · Mileage Reimbursement 1.61
53006 · Postage & Delivery 248.21

Total 53000 · Office Expense 368.85

54000 · Licenses
54004 · Property Taxes 82.09

Total 54000 · Licenses 82.09

57000 · Utilities
57001 · Electricity 65.71
57002 · Phone 265.91
57003 · Internet 259.99
57004 · Propane 106.03
57005 · Garbage 31.52

Total 57000 · Utilities 729.16

58000 · Tools & Supplies 26.76
59000 · Professional Services

59001 · Accounting Services 25.00
59005 · Independent Contrator 137.33

Total 59000 · Professional Services 162.33

60000 · Automotive Expense
60001 · Fuel 96.08
60002 · Vehicle Maintenance 301.92

Total 60000 · Automotive Expense 398.00

65000 · FEERAM Expense 905.17
70000 · Equipment 1,281.64
71002 · Uniforms - Fire Department 608.11

Total Expense 21,556.21

Net Income -21,556.21

11:13 AM Plumas Eureka Fire Department
12/05/20 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis November 2020

Page 1



Jul - Nov 20

Income
28000 · Revenues

28004 · Income - FIRE 1,386.41
28005 · Income - FIRE04 270.00
28006 · Income - FIRE05 150.00
28008 · Income - FIRE01 29,505.84
28009 · Income - FIRE02 2,194.68
28010 · Income - FIRE03 408.60
28012 · Income - FIRE07 522.00

Total 28000 · Revenues 34,437.53

31000 · Fire Contract Income 250.00
32000 · Fire-FEERAM/Mitigation 9,894.68
34000 · Interest Income 2.64

Total Income 44,584.85

Gross Profit 44,584.85

Expense
36000 · Salaries 5,171.61
37000 · Overtime Salaries 138.09
40000 · Payroll Taxes - Employer 139.10
42000 · Miscellaneous Expense 6.00
43000 · Insurance

43001 · Liability Insurance 11,044.00
43002 · Workmans Comp Insurance 5,688.42
43003 · Employers Retirement Benefits 596.81
43004 · Medical Benefits 2,640.66
43005 · Dental Benefits 96.00
43006 · Vision Benefits 24.00
43008 · Life Insurance 2,309.00

Total 43000 · Insurance 22,398.89

45250 · Stipends 5,500.00
45500 · Call Reimbursements 1,614.00

45750 · Training Reimbursements 459.00
47000 · Safety 895.42
48000 · Training 292.00
53000 · Office Expense

53001 · Office Supplies 154.88
53002 · Computer/Software 221.56
53003 · Copy Machine/Printing Jobs 348.55
53005 · Mileage Reimbursement 1.61
53006 · Postage & Delivery 762.08

Total 53000 · Office Expense 1,488.68

54000 · Licenses
54004 · Property Taxes 82.09

Total 54000 · Licenses 82.09

55000 · Membership Dues 25.00
57000 · Utilities

57001 · Electricity 453.45
57002 · Phone 671.77
57003 · Internet 525.11
57004 · Propane 146.42
57005 · Garbage 116.12

Total 57000 · Utilities 1,912.87

58000 · Tools & Supplies 109.92
58100 · EMS Supplies 630.86
59000 · Professional Services

11:14 AM Plumas Eureka Fire Department
12/05/20 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis July through November 2020

Page 1



Jul - Nov 20

59001 · Accounting Services 35.50
59003 · Consulting Services 20.00
59005 · Independent Contrator 137.33
59006 · County Fees 11.22
59008 · Pest Management 33.32

Total 59000 · Professional Services 237.37

60000 · Automotive Expense
60001 · Fuel 1,238.05
60002 · Vehicle Maintenance 377.09

Total 60000 · Automotive Expense 1,615.14

61000 · General Maintenance
61001 · Road Maintenance 544.80
61002 · Greenbelt Maintenance 50.00

Total 61000 · General Maintenance 594.80

65000 · FEERAM Expense 1,836.23
70000 · Equipment 1,281.64
71002 · Uniforms - Fire Department 5,722.21

Total Expense 52,150.92

Net Income -7,566.07

11:14 AM Plumas Eureka Fire Department
12/05/20 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis July through November 2020

Page 2



Nov 30, 20

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
11000 · Water & Wasterwater Checking 781,189.50
11501 · LAIF-Savings Account 308,739.77

Total Checking/Savings 1,089,929.27

Accounts Receivable
12000 · ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 164,999.19

Total Accounts Receivable 164,999.19

Other Current Assets
12001 · UNDEPOSITED FUNDS 61.43
12003 · Accounts Receivable - Fire -19,545.11
13000 · PREPAID INSURANCE 2,979.00
13001 · INTERFUND REC/PAYABLE -10,855.17
13003 · INTERFUND REC/PAYABLE - FIRE 52.52
13004 · Deferred Outflows-Contribution 35,374.00
13005 · Deferred Outflows - acturiel 34,426.00
17500 · Interest Receivable 2,749.82

Total Other Current Assets 45,242.49

Total Current Assets 1,300,170.95

Fixed Assets
14000 · WATER

14001 · ARSENIC REMEDIATION PROJECT 350.00
14002 · WELL ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION -1,024,756.00
14003 · WATER DISTRIBUTION 758,309.43
14004 · DISTRIBUTION ACCUMULATED DEPREC -542,138.00
14005 · GENERAL EQUIPMENT - WATER 272,009.65
14006 · GEN'L EQ ACCUMULATED DEPREC -184,538.00
14007 · BUILDINGS - WELLS 1,479,427.20
14100 · Water Treatment Plant 425,044.30

Total 14000 · WATER 1,183,708.58

15000 · WASTEWATER
15003 · PLANT ACCUMULATED DEPRICIATION -1,224,601.00
15004 · WASTEWATER COLLECTION 393,470.25
15006 · COLLECTION ACCUMULATED DEPREC -258,272.00
15008 · GENERAL EQUIPMENT - WASTEWATER 186,347.52
15009 · GEN EQ ACCUMULATED DEPREC -166,327.00
15010 · WASTEWATER DISPOSAL 639,253.42
15011 · DISPOSAL ACCUMULATED DEPREC -581,003.00
15012 · BUILDING - PLANTS 2,320,722.43

Total 15000 · WASTEWATER 1,309,590.62

15026 · Waste Discharge Permit Project 29,400.38
16000 · FIRE

16001 · LAND AND BUILDINGS -126,115.00
16002 · LAND/BLDGS ACCUMULATED DEPREC 83,066.00
16003 · VEHICLES - FIRE -153,875.00
16004 · VEHICLES ACCUMULATED DEPREC 132,680.00
16005 · GENERAL EQUIPMENT - FIRE -217,455.00
16006 · FIRE EQ ACCUMULATED DEPREC 196,986.00

Total 16000 · FIRE -84,713.00

Total Fixed Assets 2,437,986.58

TOTAL ASSETS 3,738,157.53

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities

11:06 AM Plumas Eureka CSD
12/05/20 Balance Sheet - Water & Wastewater
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2020

Page 1



Nov 30, 20

Accounts Payable
18000 · ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 6,581.22

Total Accounts Payable 6,581.22

Credit Cards
18100 · Jillian CSD MC 0.43
18200 · John S CSD MC -55.00
18300 · John R CSD MC -4,593.09

Total Credit Cards -4,647.66

Other Current Liabilities
19000 · PAYROLL LIABLILITIES

19001 · Employee Retirement Contribute 3,213.95
19002 · Employer Retirement Contribute -4,945.49
19003 · DIRECT DEPOSIT LIABILITIES -1,336.87
19004 · PAYROLL TAX PAYABLE -3,682.46
19005 · Payroll Liabilities - Employee 1,719.93
19006 · Payroll Liabilities - Employer 620.60
19007 · - Wage Garnishment 456.46
19000 · PAYROLL LIABLILITIES - Other -17.98

Total 19000 · PAYROLL LIABLILITIES -3,971.86

19800 · Deferred Inflows-Acturial 37,636.00
19900 · Compensated Absences 1,914.78

Total Other Current Liabilities 35,578.92

Total Current Liabilities 37,512.48

Long Term Liabilities
21000 · BOND DEBT - WWTP#7 LOAN 1 555,861.73
22000 · BOND DEBT - WWTP#7 LOAN 2 384,635.74
23000 · WEST AMERICA LOAN -9,078.00
23100 · Net Pension Liability 178,773.00
23200 · SRF LOAN #1 33,888.12

Total Long Term Liabilities 1,144,080.59

Total Liabilities 1,181,593.07

Equity
25000 · EQUITY - WATER

25004 · RESERVES - WELL EXPANSION 170,904.67
25005 · RESERVES - EQUIPMENT 15,000.00

Total 25000 · EQUITY - WATER 185,904.67

25006 · INVESTMENT IN FIXED ASSETS -84,712.00
26000 · EQUITY - WASTEWATER

26003 · RESERVES - PLANT EXPANSION 224,712.13
26005 · RESERVES- LOANS 62,821.00
26999 · EQUITY - PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMEN 3,181.00

Total 26000 · EQUITY - WASTEWATER 290,714.13

27000 · EQUITY - FIRE
27004 · FEERAM -16.44

Total 27000 · EQUITY - FIRE -16.44

32001 · Retained Earnings 1,841,576.14
Net Income 323,097.96

Total Equity 2,556,564.46

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,738,157.53

11:06 AM Plumas Eureka CSD
12/05/20 Balance Sheet - Water & Wastewater
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2020

Page 2



Nov 30, 20

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
11075 · Fire Department Checking Acct 47,228.51
11501 · LAIF - Savings Account 19,424.92
11750 · County Cash 2,267.41

Total Checking/Savings 68,920.84

Other Current Assets
12003 · Accounts Receivable - Fire 22,844.38
13001 · Interfund Recievable (Payable) 15,229.72
17500 · Interest Receivable 30.16

Total Other Current Assets 38,104.26

Total Current Assets 107,025.10

Fixed Assets
16000 · Fire

16001 · Land and Buildings 126,114.91
16002 · Land/Bldgs Accumulated Deprec -83,066.00
16003 · Vehicles 153,874.76
16004 · Vehicles Accumulated Deprec -132,680.00
16005 · General Equipment 217,455.42
16006 · Fire EQ Accumulated Deprec -196,986.00

Total 16000 · Fire 84,713.09

Total Fixed Assets 84,713.09

TOTAL ASSETS 191,738.19

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

20000 · Accounts Payable 1,720.01

Total Accounts Payable 1,720.01

Total Current Liabilities 1,720.01

Total Liabilities 1,720.01

Equity
25006 · Investment & Fixed Assets 84,713.09
27000 · Equity

27004 · FEERAM 4,598.99
27005 · Reserves - Equipment 5,981.37

Total 27000 · Equity 10,580.36

32001 · Retained Earnings 102,290.80
Net Income -7,566.07

Total Equity 190,018.18

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 191,738.19

11:12 AM Plumas Eureka Fire Department
12/05/20 Balance Sheet - Fire
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2020

Page 1



Nov 20

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income -27,055.90
Adjustments to reconcile Net Income
to net cash provided by operations:

19000 · PAYROLL LIABLILITIES:19001 · Employee Retirement Contribute -797.22
19000 · PAYROLL LIABLILITIES:19002 · Employer Retirement Contribute -1,007.52
19000 · PAYROLL LIABLILITIES:19006 · Payroll Liabilities - Employer 180.76

Net cash provided by Operating Activities -28,679.88

Net cash increase for period -28,679.88

Cash at beginning of period 145,949.59

Cash at end of period 117,269.71

11:09 AM Plumas Eureka CSD
12/05/20 Statement of Cash Flows by Water

November 2020

Page 1



Jul - Nov 20

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income 81,211.27
Adjustments to reconcile Net Income
to net cash provided by operations:

12000 · ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE -1,184.32
13001 · INTERFUND REC/PAYABLE -32,352.66
18100 · Jillian CSD MC 35.10
18300 · John R CSD MC 120.50
19000 · PAYROLL LIABLILITIES:19001 · Employee Retirement Contribute -2,785.36
19000 · PAYROLL LIABLILITIES:19002 · Employer Retirement Contribute -9,287.66
19000 · PAYROLL LIABLILITIES:19006 · Payroll Liabilities - Employer 180.76
19000 · PAYROLL LIABLILITIES:19007 · - Wage Garnishment -1,548.71

Net cash provided by Operating Activities 34,388.92

Net cash increase for period 34,388.92

Cash at beginning of period 111,886.24

Cash at end of period 146,275.16

11:10 AM Plumas Eureka CSD
12/05/20 Statement of Cash Flows by Wastewater

July through November 2020

Page 1



Jul - Nov 20

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income -7,566.07
Adjustments to reconcile Net Income
to net cash provided by operations:

12003 · Accounts Receivable - Fire -24,028.53
13001 · Interfund Recievable (Payable) 63,126.05
20000 · Accounts Payable 3,682.05

Net cash provided by Operating Activities 35,213.50

Net cash increase for period 35,213.50

Cash at beginning of period 33,707.34

Cash at end of period 68,920.84

11:14 AM Plumas Eureka Fire Department
12/05/20 Statement of Cash Flows

July through November 2020

Page 1



 11:10 AM
 12/05/20

 Plumas Eureka CSD

 Payroll Summary
 November 2020

Anthony L Campbell Jamar R. Tate Jillian F Cole John Rowden Lewis C. Prince TOTAL

Hours Rate Nov 20 Hours Rate Nov 20 Hours Rate Nov 20 Hours Rate Nov 20 Hours Rate Nov 20 Hours Rate

Employee Wages, Taxes and Adjustments

Gross Pay

Double-time hourly 36.66 0.00 62.42 0.00 39.14 0.00 0.00 56.62 0.00

Hourly 152.00 18.33 2,786.16 140.00 31.21 4,369.40 143.75 19.57 2,813.19 73.00 45.00 3,285.00 140.50 28.31 3,977.56 649.25

Hourly Sick 18.33 0.00 18.00 31.21 561.78 8.00 19.57 156.56 0.00 19.50 28.31 552.05 45.50

Hourly Vacation 18.33 0.00 4.00 31.21 124.84 8.25 19.57 161.45 0.00 28.31 0.00 12.25

Overtime (x1.5) hourly 3.00 27.50 82.50 6.50 46.82 304.33 7.50 29.36 220.20 0.00 4.00 42.47 169.88 21.00

Pager Duty 120.00 120.00 0.00 0.00 195.00

Total Gross Pay 155.00 2,988.66 168.50 5,480.35 167.50 3,351.40 73.00 3,285.00 164.00 4,894.49 728.00

 Page 1 of 2



 11:10 AM
 12/05/20

 Plumas Eureka CSD

 Payroll Summary
 November 2020

Employee Wages, Taxes and Adjustments

Gross Pay

Double-time hourly

Hourly

Hourly Sick

Hourly Vacation

Overtime (x1.5) hourly

Pager Duty

Total Gross Pay

Nov 20

0.00

17,231.31

1,270.39

286.29

776.91

435.00

19,999.90

 Page 2 of 2



 

 

  

  

POLICY TITLE: Job Description – Facilities Operator (Ranges A-E)  

POLICY NUMBER: 2330  

 

 

 2330.10 Description.  The Facilities Operator is the first level water and wastewater 

operator for the District. Under the direct supervision of the General Manager, the Operations and 

Maintenance Manager, or a Systems Operator, the Facilities Operator helps monitor, maintains, 

operate, water and wastewater equipment, facilities, and systems.  The Facilities Operator also 

maintains greenbelts, roads, buildings, and other properties, owned by the District, shares standby and 

emergency responsibilities with other field personnel and performs other duties as assigned..   

 

The Facilities Operator is expected to perform a variety of unskilled and semiskilled work in general 

construction and maintenance; perform strenuous manual labor, often in inclement weather, operate 

a small backhoe, snow removal equipment, and chain saws.  The Facilities Operator may be on call 

during weekends and holidays and may be required to respond to emergencies and work overtime. 

 

There are five ranges for the Facilities Operator position.  If the incumbent does not possess a 

Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator Certification, the incumbent will be designated as an Operator 

in Training and be expected to work toward Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator certification.   

 

 

 2330.20 Required Qualifications.  The must be reliable, able to follow direction, and 

work safely and cooperate with others. The incumbent must have the ability to perform strenuous 

manual labor, work all hours of the day and work overtime. An incumbent must have the ability to 

read and write and perform math calculations at a level required for successful job performance.  The 

incumbent must be able use a computer and software to prepare data spreadsheets, perform word 

processing, perform Internet research, and utilize email communication.  

 

The incumbent must possess a State of California Driver’s License and at least one of the following: 

• State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) Grade I Wastewater Treatment Plant 

Operator certificate 

• State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) D1 Water Distribution Operator certificate 

• Department of Health Services (SWRCB) T1 Water Treatment Plant Operator certificate 

 

  

2330.30 Desirable Qualifications.  It is desirable that an incumbent have any or all of the 

following: 

• Possess a valid SWRCB Grade II Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator certificate, a SWRCB 

Grade D2 Water Distribution Operator certificate, and/or a SWRCB T2 Water Treatment 

 PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

 Policy Handbook  



 

 

  

Plant Operator certificate.  

• Knowledge and ability to expertly operate a variety of light and moderately heavy motorized 

and power construction equipment; and, methods and materials used in water and wastewater 

facilities construction, maintenance, and repair.   

• Ability to collect and analyze water and wastewater operational data. 

 



 

  

  

POLICY TITLE: Job Description – Facilities Operator  

POLICY NUMBER: 2330 

 

 

 

 2330.10 Description.  Under supervision of the General Manager and/or the 

Operations and Maintenance Manager, the Facilities Operator: operates backhoes, snow removal 

equipment, and performs a variety of unskilled and semi-skilled tasks in facility construction, 

maintenance, operation and repair; assists in equipment maintenance and repair, and in general yard 

and shop work; assists in construction and maintenance of District property and infrastructure; and, 

shares standby and emergency responsibilities with other field personnel. 

 

 

 2330.20 Required Qualifications.  He/she must have sufficient formal or informal 

education to assure the ability to read and write and perform math calculations at a level required for 

successful job performance.  He/she shall possess the skills necessary to efficiently use a computer 

and software to prepare data spreadsheets, perform word processing, perform Internet research, and 

utilize email communication. At the time of appointment, he/she shall possess and maintain the 

following licenses and certificates: 

 

1) State of California Drivers License 

2) State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) Grade I Wastewater Treatment 

Plant Operator certificate 

3) Department of Health Services (DHS) D1 Distribution Operator certificate 

4) Department of Health Services (DHS) T1 Water Treatment Plant Operator 

certificate 

  

 

 

 2330.30 Desirable Qualifications.  He/she should have knowledge of:  operation and 

use of a variety of light and moderately heavy motorized and power construction equipment; and, 

methods and materials used in water and wastewater facilities construction, maintenance and repair. 

 He/she should have the ability to:  skillfully use a backhoe and other equipment in the construction, 

maintenance and repair of water and wastewater facilities; perform a variety of semiskilled work in 

general construction and maintenance; perform strenuous manual labor, often in inclement weather; 

possess a valid S.W.R.C.B. Grade II Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator certificate, a D.H.S. 

Grade D2 Distribution Operator certificate, and a D.H.S. T2 Water Treatment Plant Operator 

certificate. 

 PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

 Policy Handbook  



PECSD GM Review 

 

 

Rating Scale:  

1.  Exceeds Fully Successful 

2. Meets Fully Successful 

3. Does Not Meet Fully Successful 

 

 

Performance Considerations 

LEADERSHIP:  Demonstrates a positive attitude toward the organization, its employees and its 

constituents. Effectively serves as role model for staff. Interacts in a positive manner with other agencies 

and community members. Inspires staff to achieve objectives and develops a sense of teamwork in the 

organization 

 

 

 

RELATIONSHIP WITH THE BOARD:  Encourages a relationship built on trust, openness and sound 

judgement.  Recognizes problems, develops relevant facts, formulates alternative solutions and decides 

on appropriate conclusions for presentation to Board members. Thoroughly researches issues and 

assesses all available information before developing options or final recommendations for an event, 

problem or opportunity.  Provides sufficient and timely information that bring confidence to the 

decision-making process.  

 

 

 

 

MANAGEMENT SKILLS AND ABILITIES:  Creates a work climate of trust, openness and sound relations 

among personnel and contractors. Places the Districts success above that of self. Considers the positions 

and perspectives of others when planning, making decisions and performing duties. Uses own ideas and 

the ideas of others to facilitate the group process. Sells ideas, obtains acceptance and action. 

Demonstrates effective oral and written expression. Organizes work to ensure accurate and timely 

completion. 

 

 



STAFF MANAGEMENT AND DEVELOPMENT:  Counsels and advises subordinates in the interest of 

improving their overall performance. Provides staff with guidance and direction to enhance their 

professional knowledge, skills, and leadership. Completes performance evaluations and career 

counseling sessions in a timely and thorough manner.  Effectively plans work for all facets of the 

organization, establishing priorities and scheduling activities Coordinates workflow and channels of 

communication with appropriate staff, consultants and Board members. Clarifies areas of responsibility 

and effectively exercises control over other aspects of the job. 

 

 

 

COMMUNITY AND PUBLIC RELATIONS:  Maintains positive District image in the community by effective 

communication of District goals and policy through the District newsletter, making presentations to 

community organizations and businesses on District activities and/or projects as needed, and through 

attendance at appropriate community events. Understands the need to keep the public informed about 

the District’s mission, maintains a positive relationship with the local media and responds promptly to 

inquiries from the general public and/or other agencies.    

 

 

 

 

FISCAL MANAGEMENT: Aware of District’s financial objectives.  Considers financial impact of decisions 

and adheres to budget guidelines. Demonstrates innovative approaches to maximizing financial 

efficiency. Ensures timely updates to financial records and provides   updates to the Board of Directors 

at least quarterly.  Prepares a clean and concise budget that meets the goals and objectives of the 

District. Follows established District policies and procedures to maintain good audit control, 

demonstrated by audit results. 

 

 

 

 

PERSONAL AND PROFESSONAL ATTRIBUTES  Effectively uses time and resources to maximize volume of 

work performed to achieve both short-term and long-term objectives. Demonstrates ability to oversee 

multiple projects. Accomplishes personal goals in a manner that complements the District and others.  

Stays current with new technology, equipment, programs and services in order to effectively and 

efficiently serve the District. Strives for self-improvement and skill development.   

 


	1 December 9 2020 Regular Agenda Final
	2 Minutes 11112020DRAFT
	4 Report on Arsenic Compliance Actions 12-9-20
	7a November 2020 Financials
	BUDGET NOV_2020 WATER
	BUDGET NOV_2020 WASTE_WATER
	BUDGET NOV_2020 FIRE
	CK_HIST_FIRE_NOV_2020
	P&L_WTR_NOV_2020
	P&L_WTR_FY_NOV_2020
	P&L_WW_NOV_2020
	P&L_WW_FY_NOV_2020
	P&L_FIRE_NOV_2020
	P&L_FIRE_FY_NOV_2020
	BALSHT_CSD_NOV_2020
	BALSHT_FIRE_NOV_2020
	CSH_FLW_WTR_NOV_2020
	CSH_FLW_WW_NOV_2020
	CSH_FLW_FIRE_NOV_2020
	Payroll_NOV_2020

	7d New Policies 2330 Facil Operator V3
	7d Policies 2330 Facil Operator
	11 PECSD GM Review 2-2020



